
/

Memo,

above.

2.

furnished as

HP Forest DePartment
Dated BilasPur, the

D.F.O. BilasPur (H.P.)

The point

under:-

No./ D-Blp/PadYalag Dohru/ 1 O 6 g 9

1s1"t1to'i
To: C.C.F. BilasPur (H'P')

please refer to your office online EDS dated 18.11'2023 on the subject cited

From:

Subject: Diversionof3'gT05hectareofforestlandinfavourofHPPWDforthe
construction of link road from Padyalag' Dohru' Y"y1ti' Chandoh' Dadhol

Kalan, patta Dikhut Km 0/0 to 6145O -iftitt the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest

Division

Encls: As above.

wisereplytotheobservationsraisedvideyourletterunderreferenceis

Yours fait ully

Divisional ! v+r+vv- t

Division,Bilaspur Forest
Distt. BilasPur, ",Q U

Compli"tt.e to the Deficiencies

ffias intimated that the

road is apperaring at Sr. No' 209 in the

list of 218i roads vide which the violation
case of FCA has already been reported to

the Hon'ble High Court of HP'(CoPY

attached) and PrePared as -Pel the

direction of Hon'ble High court of HP' The

road is constructed before the year 1980

and there is no record of violation is
available in this office.

Th" teFt of Point No' l is not

acceptable, merelY stating that no

,""oid of violation is available does

not serve the Purpose' Hence,

complete detailed report of violation
be submitted.

Needful has been done.O"te of tree enumeration has still not
been mentioned in the enumeration
list. Further under Para 4(i) of the

Part-ll online portal, density is not

The CA has been proposed in 75o/o lantana
infested area and work of lantana
eradication has already been added in
approved CA scheme already placed in
proposal folders'

ftre Ca has been proposed in lantana
infested area but the work of lantana
eradication has not been added in CA

scheme. Hence, necessary
correction/justification be givel in


